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‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hansel Ang <hansel ang@budgetdirect.comsg>

Sent: Maonday, 30 December 2019 3:38 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Ce: Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey Claim ref: C10005051/JM || OI-SCW710C (White) TP-SJ5786Y || Est:
£0.00 || Premiurm Automaobiles

Attachments: TP GIA Report.pdf; Ol GIA Report.pdf

Hi Team

Please help to survey TP vehicle SIS786Y on a without Prejudice basis.

Below are the TP sketch plan.
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Regards,

Hansel Ang
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2187
F +65 6725 0853

E hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg



.Budget 1
Insurance __ ..

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget

irect Insur .

This emall is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (emall)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
emall is unauthorised.

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 11:48 am
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SIS 786 Y AND YOUR INSURED SCW 710 CON 27/12/2019, VEH IN

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for the above mentioned case. We propose for 100% direct settlement in our
clients favour,

We herein attached the GIA report and letter request for direct settlement for your reference.

We will forward you the estimate once is available.

Please do take note Vehicle is in our compound. Kindly arrange survey on tomorrow. 31/12/2019@10am.

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Aatomalibles Pre Lad g s posomu

55 bl Rood | Road Singapore 4086049

P05 GIBE 2323 0 A5 ATRRORIR [ <65 6R4) 1183

€ ClImS W DFCTMIUAITO. Com 58w, wiws i L.eoin. se

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Rood Singapore | 59938 p 163 o830 2225




e

“It comes in blue.” -

The new Audi AT Sportback. Do you really neod 8 reason?

| Find out mare |

Email Disclaimar

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended

addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 2:19 PM

To: '‘Claims’; Shiau Chan (LKKAutg)

Co nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Boo seng yak'
Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES

Hi Shiau Chan,

This case SIS 786Y (BUDGET-TP) DOA: 27/12/2019 withdraw claims.

Hi Chang,

Please finalise this 2 [PAC) case with LKK.
1. SLS2782X (NTUC-TP) DOA:17/11/2019
2. SJU122C (NTUC-TP) DOA: 16/11/2019

Thanks & Best Regard

Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automaoblles Pte Ltd jaeg e mmaaime

55 Ui Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408699

p. +65 6338 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f, +65 6841 1183

e. carrine leong@premiumauto . com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 GB36 2223

Emiail Disclaimer
This email, inchuding sny attachmant, & confidential prd may alvo be privikeesd
If youi have raceived [t in erroe, pleasa notify u iimmedistely by reply emall and then delete thin meskage from youe patem

Mease do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or declose iti confents o any attachmeant 1o any other persan. Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mallto:siewsc@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong @ premiumauto.com.sg>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Boo seng yak'
<boojohnny@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES

Dear Sir/Madam,

Have someone reply me on the status as below vehicles:



Shiau Chan {LI{I{Autu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 1:31 PM

To: Julie Mangubat'; 'Hansel Ang’; assignments

Cc: 'Derrick Quok’; SUR

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey Claim ref: €10005051/M || OI-SCWT710C (White) TP-SJST86BY || Est:
$0.00 || Premium Automaobiles

Attachments: CSAGI19022893Aqd3.pdf

Dear Julie,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 515 786Y.
According to the repairer, the owner wants to repair back his vehicle,

Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-4561 | emall: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Puva Ubi Induostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 7:45 AM

To: 'lulie Mangubat' <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Hansel Ang’ <hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Derrick Quok' <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey Claim ref: C10005051/IM || OI-SCW710C (White) TP-5J5786Y | | Est: $0.00 | | Premium
Automobiles

Dear SirfMdm,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CS/AGI19022893/Aqd3

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year”

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

1



From: Julie Mangubat [mailto:julie.m@budgetdirect.
Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 5:02 PM
To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Hansel Ang <hansel.ang@hb direct.com.sg>;

assignments@Ikkauto.com
Cc: Derrick Quok <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: TPPD Survey Claim ref: C10005051/IM || O-SCW710C (White) TP-§J5786Y | | Est: 50.00 || Premium

Automobiles
Hi Nivitha
Can we have an advise on the repair cost and MV of this car and who is the surveyor?

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 4:32 PM

To: Hansel Ang <hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments@lkkautg.com
Ce: lulie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok rick.q@budgetdirect.

sur{@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: TPPD Survey Claim ref; C10005051/IM || OI-SCW710C (White) TP-5I5786Y | | Est: $0.00 || Premium

Automobiles
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 31/12/2019.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 A

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hansel Ang [mailto:hansel.ang@budgetdirect com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 3:38 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok <derrick.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey Claim ref: C10005051/IM || OI-SCW710C (White) TP-315786Y || Est: 50.00 || Premium
Automobiles



|
|
|

51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBTINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL 1 (065) 62563561 FAX 1 (065) 62564015

Your Ref: C10005031/JM Date: 06" January 2020

Our Ref: CS/AGI119022893/Aqd3

The Motor Claims Department
uto & e 5 Budget Direct ance

Attn: Julje

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_SJIS786Y .

We thank you for the instruction on _30/12/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 31/12/2019 at the premises of M/s PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 97.365.00 .

Revised Estimate Amount : 5§ 40.437.00

“Check™ ltems Amount - S8 16.127.00 .

Market Value : 58 90,000.00 .

LTA Rebate Amount : S% 67.801.00 .

Nett Value - 5% 22.199.00 .

Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages at the - : .

front & rear portion. )™
———_———

Comments/ Present Status: Siuce

Damages consistent.

Davs of repai nys.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng. AMSOE. AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, MMATAI

Licensed Appraiser



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
248Z

SJS786Y

No

31Dec 2019

AUDI

Q5 2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (EU&)
White

2013

CNC032597
WAUZZZBRIEADS9776
165.0 kW (221 bhp)
$44,553.00

29Jul 2014

29 Jul 2014

0

$54,375.00

Yes
28 Jul 2024
$38,062.00

28 Jul 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$65,001.00

$29,73%9.00

$67,801.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Dec 2019
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pigase raport cormecily the ostois of the accident to spesd uo the claime process
2. Thim Form must be completed by the Policyholder angior the Authonsed Driver

3, inlormation provided muest be as truthiul and sccurate as possible. Ay withil msrepresantation or withalding of matenal tacts may allow INsUTENGE companies to

repudisie palicy Rability

4, The issus and scceptance of this Farm by Insurance oompanes & nat an agmssion of pobcy hEbility on the par of tha IRSUrENCE COMpEMNEE.
5. Any false reporting may be refarred Lo the Police for mvestigation.

6, Thin repon will be forwarded by 1he nsurers of fhe GIA Records Management Canire established By the Gensml Insurance Association of Smgapote (GIA) for
mrchiving and thal copies of this repor will. for a lss, be made svalable upon applicalion by interealesd paries
T. By the jodgamani of this report 1o the insarers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report &l the canire and io caples of ihe repor baing made avallnble

alorenan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale ol Loss

2TM2r2019 18:23
271122019 1550
ALONG GRANGE ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Nam# Of Regisierad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Allemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Mode

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to vour vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleaat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dnving Experiance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJSTaEY

ASAD JUMABHOY
SXXXX248Z
ASAD@JUMABHOY NET
(LOCAL) +65-06947334
OTHERS-86947334

AUDI
Q5-2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (A)

NOD

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

27748112

ALl JUMABRHOY
SHXXXE598

20401/1904

CUTDOOR

16/07/2015

4 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91172564

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Address ZN BISHOPSGATE
Postcode 248991

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invalved In lhis accldent? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
imvalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed io haspital by

e

ambulanca? NO

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have bean app-mached by unknown person(s) NO)

soliciting/offering acciden! claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers |(Including Driver) 2

Passanger 1 NAME NOT APPLICABLE

GENDER MALE

Datails of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecutlion given? NO

if Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 27712118, TIME AROUND 3:50PM, LOCATION IS NEAR TO 67 GRANGE ROAD. | WAS THE THIRD VEHICLE WAITING TO
DO A U-TURN AT THE ROAD JUNCTION. SUDDENLY VEHICLE SCWT710C CAME FAST WITHOUT BRAKING AND HIT ONTOD
THE REAR OF MY VEHICLE. THE REAR BOOT OF MY VEHICLE WAS DAMAGED, MYSELF AND MY PASSENGER HAS
SUFFERED SOME WHIPLASH OF THE NECK AND BACK AREA. BECAUSE OF THE COLLISION FROM VEHICLE SCW710C,
I HIT ONTO THE REAR OF VEHICLE SLK1415E. MY VEHICLE FRONT BUMPER (BOTTOM PART) WAS DAMAGED. THE
FIRST CAR WAS A TAXI (SHAT755J),

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachmeni? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistration Number SCwr10C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MAZDA 6/ WHITE
Detalls Of Properties VEHB
Vahicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Mamae of Driver ALVIN TIEN WAI MENG
NRIC/Passport Number SX000(a201
Contact Number 97325504
Address
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Posicode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage FRONT PORTIOMN
No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar) i
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLK1415E
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA | WHITE
Delails Of Properties VEH C

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number
Address
Fosicode
Insurance Company Nams
Mature Of Damage FROMNT AND REAR PORTION
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivar)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vahicle Registration Number SHATTESJ
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colaur HYUMDAI / BLUE
Datails Of Properties VEH D

Viehicle Category TAXI

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbasr

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damaga REAR PORTION
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name ALl JUMABHOY
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SJSTEBY
Were seal bells wom?

Was this Injured conveyed o haspital by

ambulance? NO
Address (DRIVER)
Postoode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Mame MALE PASSENGER
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SJSTEGY
Were seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyad (o hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode
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Sketch Plan #2
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40BE99
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nara khal@premiumauto.com,sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 68411183

Reference PA/TP/1531/2019/GW
Date 30-Dec-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your insured vehicle no,

Budget Direct Insurance
190 Clemenceau Avenue
#03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6221 2111

Owner's Name

sCw710C

Mr. Asad Jumabhoy

Address 2N Bishopsgate
Singapore 2489481

Telephone (HP)+65 91172564

Type of Claim Third party Claims

Policy No. 27748112

Vehicle No S)S786Y

Model Code Audi Q5 2.0 TFS1 QU

Model / Year 29-Jul-14

Engine No CNC032597

Chassis No WAUZZZ8RIEADS9T76

Mileage

Date In 27-May-19

Liability -

Excess Cost : .

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date :  27-Dec-19

Place of Accident :  Along Grange Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. S]S 786 Y - FRONT/REAR.

Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges
>
1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident. S/N 5 280.00
2 Tocarry out first measurement test on car-o liner, S/IN & 800.00 2
To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
3 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, SIN & 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and renew aircon condensor, charged air
cooler, radiator. Check electrical fans control unit. e
4 Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum and SN § 1,400.00 '
regas.
5 Toremove and transfer rear parking aid. Check function. S/N 5280.00 -
6 Torenew rear windscreen to facillitate fender renewal.  S/N $480.00
-’_’I
7 Toinstall rear windscreen solar film. S/N $400.00
To remove and reinstall rear lid's convenience lock /"
& system, wire harness for tail lights and rear wiper assy. /N 480.00
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights,
9 battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical and S/N $1.400.00 /

audio equipment. Inspect for damage and renew where
necessary.

FRONT/REAR -SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

$ 6,000.00




Premium Automobiles

25 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fan:GB41 1183

Telefax

S/n

Mature of Jobs

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1?

18

To dismantle and reinstall center console. Renew airbag S/N
control unit and both front seatbelt.

To remove and reinstall exhaust system and rear
suspension assembly, including rear axle and propellor  5/N
shaft. Renew accordily.

To remove and reinstall fuel tank assy, SN

To setup vehicle on car-o-liner for repair SN

To dismantle and renew front new bumper, bonnet,
both front fenders, both headlights, rear bumper and
rear lid, Repair and straighten both rear chassis frames
to specification of origin. To renew front lock carrier and
align to pesition, Cut out and weld rear end panelling
inner and end pannelling outer and spare wheel
housing. Re-organise crash management components.
Reinstall all parts removed

< vl
To Glé-:y M;ﬂr. from burDvéflw spnnile/
ont

bennet, ba nders, rear bu r, rear lpwer /
spoiler, rear Llid, hath rear fenders panelling
inner, end panellifg outer and spare wheel housing. To

carry out stone chip treatment, cavity preservation and

Jaint sealer works.

Ta carry out stone chip primer work on rear panelling SIN

and spare wheel housing.
To carry out wheel alignment. 5/N
To carry out diagnostic check. 5N

FRONT/REAR -TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3

7
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fan: 68411183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]S 786 Y- FRONT
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONTBUMPER Zebd 5 2,353.00 =
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS #f &~ 5 249.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER 14yt 3 569.00 *
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT A~ = $ 191.00 *
S FRONT FOAM FILLER PIECE =~~~ 5 103.00 =
6 FRONT BUMPER PULL STRAP e 4 S 187.00 ~
7 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP-LH/RH  Ats o 2 s 68.00
8  FRONT BUMPER COVER At ~ 5 116.00
9 FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH 144 canfe-d 2 S 63ge0 /7.
10 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR 5 598.00 "
11 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR COVER s 59.00
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH  r—¢ =~ 2 s 68.00
13 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR BRACE-LH/RH “7° 2 & 54.00 1
14  SIGN " CAUTION "STICKER ?r"” ot s 13.00 +
15 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER s 7.00
16  RADIATOR GRILLE (e & 3 1,751.00 «
17  INSCRIPTION " QUATTRO " FOR RADIATOR GRILLE 7~ & 87.00 =
18  STRIKER PLATE FOR RADIATOR GRILLE $ 111.00 -
19 FRONT SENSOR | pree. dqd 28 462.00- 231,
20  FRONT SENSOR SEAL RING s 45 5.00—"
FRONT-SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS . §  7,689.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ukl Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SIS 786 Y- FRONT

S5/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21  FRONT SIGNAL HORN-RH 8 Als, s 184.00 4
22 FRONTSIGNAL HORN-LH s 184.00 7
23 FRONT SIGNAL HORN BRACKET-LH/RH 2 s 46.00
24  HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH/RH 7 2 s 21400 7
25  HEADLIGHT RETAINING PLATE-LH/RH 7 2 5 142.00
26 HEADLIGHT-LH/RH LM Caaclsd z: & 5,02000° 1510
27  HALOGEN FOG LAMP-LH/RH plt i B TBC .
28 LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM-LH/RH 2 s 362.00 +
29  HOSE FOR HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM At = S 170.00 *
30 FRONT FENDER-LH/RH .E’A;,-:T AL e - 1,826.00 -«
31  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 2 s 122.00 +
32 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH/RH vy 2 S 98.00 +
33 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH/RH a5 158.00 ~
34 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH/RH 25 492.00
35  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING ATTACHMENT PARTS j 25 189.00 4
36 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH/RH s 2 s 120.00 “,
37 BONNET ey e 3,707.00 *
38 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS S 130.00 #
39  BONNET CATCH HOOK Wt s 127.00 +
40  BONNET EDGE PROTECTION- FRONT | /&~ s 25.00 ¢

FRONT-SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 13,316.00

All charges are not inclusive af GST
Legend: Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not appraved

Spare parts are Special Nett,



| Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]S 786 Y - REAR

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1  REARBUMPER Pjisfosbed 5 1,513.00 —

2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS  Adsf e s 150.00 *

3 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH >t a- 2 s 98,00 "

4  REARBUMPERSPOILER #rebdd s 788.00

b}

5  TAILIGHT-LW/RH  LH cacld, FH 2 S 54600 4 T3

6 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR ®3i5—¢ s 597.00 —~

7 REAR BUMPER HOLDER BRACKET-LH/RH o 2 S 390.00 1

8  REAR SENSOR INNER 2 8 462.00 —

?I'l’fl-ﬁ f+:dj

9  REAR SENSOR QUTER 2 5 419,00 =
10  REAR SENSOR SEAL RING ° 4s 500
11 REAR BUMPER WIRING 3 §32.00 °

o
12 REARLID " Pp d4d s 4,003.00 =
13 REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS " s 112.00 :I
14  REAR LID HINGE 5 8 416.00
15 REAR GAS FILLED STRUT-LH/RH 2S 217.00 4
16  REAR LID BALL STUD e v A5S 73.00 +
17 REARLID GASKET FOR FLAP s 185.00 *
18  REAR LID LOCK s 164.00 ~
19  PUSH BUTTON FOR REAR LID » s 167.00 »
[ o=
20  REAR LID HINGE COVER-LH/RH 28 46.00 ~
SUB REAR - TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 10,883.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]S 786 Y - REAR

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21  REARLID CAP COVER S 7.00 +
22  REARLID LOCK COVER ut S 56.00 4
23 REARLID PULL DOWN MOTOR-LH/RH - S 3,654.00 <
24  REAR LID SPOILER FIXING PARTS S 152.00 "
25  PACKING ADHESIVE o s 18.00 <
26  REARLID DECORATIVE TRIM  ¥is e S 398.00 «
27  REAR WINDSCREEN Mlag S 1,033.00 .
28  PRIMER FOR REAR WINDSCREEN /- s 19.00 «——
29  AUDI EMBLME FOR REAR LID S 113.00 «
30  INSCRIPTION "Q5" FOR REAR LID At S 87.00 :""’/
31 INSCRIPTION "2.07" FOR REAR LID S 87.00
32 INSCTIPTION " QUATTRO" FOR REAR LID M~ 5 B87.00 —
33  REAR CROSS PANEL “Pigf l(_,—-tt - 465.00 —
34 REAR REINFORCEMENT FOR LOCK CARRIER “Piefld ¢ 1,010.00 —
35 REARCROSS MEMBER S 529.00 ?
36  REAR SPARE WHEEL WELL 7 S 1,550.00
37 REARLIDTRIMPANEL ~ig e 5 677.00 k
38  REAR CROSS PANELTRIM Ade ~ S 313.00~
39 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR > 5 957.00 ~
40  REARSILENCER-LH/RH 7 s 1,820.00 7

SUB REAR - TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 13,032.00

Legend . Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 163662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]S 786 Y - REAR

S/N___ Parts Description Wﬂ
41  DUAL CLIP FOR REAR SILENCER 7 3 49.00 '
42  REAR SILENCER BRACKET-LH/RH 7 2 s 10400 7
43  REAR CENTRE SILENCER S 902.00 "~
44  REAR CENTRE SILENCER BRACKET 3 54.00 "
45  REAR SILENCER CLAMP -, 2 5 a97.00 ’
46  REAR SILENCER HANGER- FRONT-LH/RH 7 2 5 82.00 =
47  REAR SILENCER-LH/RH s 28200 °
48  FRONT SEAT BELT-LH/RH  aty w s 2,010.00 *
49  FRONT SEAT BELT ADJUSTMET FITTING A4 = 2 s 357.00 ©
S0 AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT j 3 1,927.007
S1  BATTERY CONNECTOR - 5 543.0077
52 B-PILLARTRIM A "= 2 S 460,00 4
53  REAR W/SSEALANT A& S/N S 200.00~
54  ACRYLIC SEALANT SIN S 180.00 =
55  CAVITY WAXSEALANT fi S/IN S 140.00 :
56 STOMNE CHIP S/N 3 180.00
S7  FRONT CAR PLATE NO. Bt SIN § 40.00 =
S8 REAR CAR PLATENO. Ak s SIN 5 40.00 ©
59  SUNDRIES - s 1,000.00 "

REAR-TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 32,562.00
FRONT/REAR-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 41,204.00
GRAND TOTAL (FRONT + REAR) : $ 97,365.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend ;: Remarks {0OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 ‘

Telefax
Name . Adae, :
Surveyed Date s,
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost -
Liability : ($ P wrlhod  spe {fff pered
Remarks toake AdHoade ] 3y Degy O wmce Lo el
y ~7 / ] I
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



_I' 1 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S B 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park. Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6250 4315

Reg. No: 160607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607158-R

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL " Rel  CS/AGI10022893/Aqd3e2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) mﬂl]l"mlll
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE Do 19022020
239924
Code AGI

insured Veh. SCW 710C Veh. Inspected SJS 788Y

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. C10005051/JM Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From = HANSEL ANG

Assign Date 302712019

Make & Model AUDI Q5 o0 1084

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassls No. WAUZZZBRIEANSITTE Colour WHITE
Odometer 107788 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOooD

R/H Front Tyre |235/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm

L/H Front Tyre |[235/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

R/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm

L/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 BRIDGESTONE &6 mm

ONT AND REAR PORTION

2711212019
Survey heldat PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD

55 UBI ROAD 1 .
SINGAPORE 408899

i

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE* BASIS.
IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR.




’ ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ﬂ—‘.—!_. 51W|M1w1'ﬁm!lwmmpﬂm,wm
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No: 168607T188R GST Reg No. 18-8607168-R Page No: 1ol 5

1|FRONT BUMPER (SN) DEFORMED 2.353.00 2,353.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 249.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPOILER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 568,00
LABOUR

1|FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 191.00 .
1|FRONT FOAM FILLER PIECE (SN) CRACKED 103.00 103.00
4|FRONT BUMPER PULL STRAP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 187.00

2|FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP - LH/ RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 68.00

1|FRONT BUMPER COVER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 116.00 -
2|FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH / RH (SN} N/S CRACKED B38.00 318.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR (SN) * CHECK 598.00 .
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR COVER (SN) * CHECK 58.00 -
2{FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 68.00

2 rsnhnt:;NT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR BRACE - LH / RH|NOT NECESSARY 54.00 -
1{SIGN "CAUTION" STICKER (SN NOT NECESSARY 13.00 -
1|AIR CONDITIONER STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 7.00 -
1|RADIATOR GRILLE [SN) CRACKED 1,751.00 1,751.00
1|INSCRIFTION "QUATTRO" FOR RADIATOR GRILLE (SN) |NECESSARY 87.00 87.00
1|STRIKER PLATE FOR RADIATOR GRILLE {SN) * CHECK 111.00 -
2|FRONT SENSOR (SN} DAMAGED (1PC 462.00 231.00

ONLY)
4|FRONT SENSOR SEAL RING (SN) NECESSARY 500 5.00
1|FRONT SIGNAL HORN - RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 184.00 -
1|FRONT SIGNAL HORN - LH (SN) * CHECK 184,00 -
2|FRONT SIGNAL HORM BRACKET - LH / RH (SN) * CHECK 48.00 -
2|HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH / RH (SN) * CHECK 214,00 -
2|HEADLIGHT RETAINING PLATE - LH/ RH (SN) * CHECK 142.00 -
2|HEADLIGHT - LH / RH (SN) N/S CRACKED 5.020.00 2.510.00
2|HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH / RH (SN) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . -
2|LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM - NOT NECESSARY 3|2.00 -
LH f RH {SN)

1|HOSE FOR HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM (SN} NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
2|FRONT FENDER - LH { RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 1,626.00 -
2|FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 122.00 -
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FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH/ RH (SN)
FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH/ RH (SN)
FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH (SN}

FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH / RH (SN)
BONNET (SN)

BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS (SN}

BONNET CATCH HOOK (SN)

BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - FRONT (SN)
BONNET LID LOCK WITH MICRO SWITCH (SN)
BOMNNET LOCK COVER (SN}

FRONT AIR GUIDE - LH { RH (SN}

RADIATOR SEALING STRIP - LOWER [SN)
RADIATOR SUPPORT COVER - UPPER (SN)
LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING (SN)

A/C CONDENSER (SN)

CHARGE AIR COOLER (SN)

RADIATOR COOLANT (SN}

REAR BUMPER (SN)

REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS (SN)

REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH (SN}
REAR BUMPER SPOILER (SN)

TAILIGHT - LH / RH (SN)

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR (SN)
REAR BEUMPER HOLDER BRACKET - LH/RH (SN}
REAR SENSCR INMER [SN)

REAR SENSCR OUTER (SN)

REAR SENSOR SEAL RING (SN)

REAR BUMPER WIRING [SN)

REAR LID (SN)

REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS (SN)

REAR LID HINGE (SN)

REAR GAS FILLED STRUT - LH/ RH (SN)
REAR LID BALL STUD (SN)

REAR LID GASKET FOR FLAP [SN)

FRONT WHEEL HOUSING ATTACHMENT PARTS (8N)

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DISTORTED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DISTORTED

N/S CRACKED / O/5

* CHECK
DISTORTED

* CHECK
DISTORTED
DISTORTED

* CHECK

* CHECK
DENTED

* CHECK

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
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1|REAR LID LOCK [SN) NOT NECESSARY

1|PUSH BUTTON FOR REAR LID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 167.00 -
2|REAR LID HINGE COVER - LH/ RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 46,00 -
1|REAR LID CAP COVER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 7.00 -
1|REAR LID LOCK COVER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 58.00

2|REAR LID PULL DOWN MOTOR - LH / RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 3,654.00

1|REAR LID SPOILER FIXING PARTS (SN} * CHECK 152.00 .
1|PACKING ADHESIVE (SN) NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|REAR LID DECORATIVE TRIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 39800 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN (SN) NECESSARY 1.033.00 11ﬂ33.m|l
1|PRIMER FOR REAR WINDSCREEN (SN) NECESSARY 18.00 16.00
1|AUDI EMBLEM FOR REAR LID (SN) NECESSARY 113.00 113.00
1|INSCRIPTION “Q5" FOR REAR LID (SN) MNECESSARY B7.00 87.00
1|INSCRIPTION "2.0T" FOR REAR LID (SN} NECESSARY B7.00 87.00
1|INSCRIPTION "QUATTRO" FOR REAR LID (SN) NECESSARY B7.00 B7.00
1|REAR CROSS PANEL (SN) DISTORTED 46500 465.00
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT FOR LOCK CARRIER (SN) DISTORTED 1.010.00 1,010.00
1|REAR CROSS MEMBER (SN) * CHECK 528.00

1|REAR SPARE WHEEL WELL (SN) * CHECK 1,550.00

1|REAR LID TRIM PANEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 677.00 -
1|REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 313.00 -
1|LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 857.00 -
2|REAR SILENCER - LH/ RH (SN} * CHECK 1,620.00

1|DUAL CLIP FOR REAR SILENCER (SN) * CHECK 49.00

2|REAR SILENCER BRACKET - LH/ RH (SN) * CHECK 104.00 -
1|REAR CENTRE SILENCER (SN) * CHECK 802.00 -
1|REAR CENTRE SILENCER BRACKET (SN) * CHECK 54.00

Z2|REAR SILENCER CLAMP {SN) * CHECK 67.00

2|REAR SILENCER HANGER - FRONT - LH / RH (SN) * CHECK 82.00 -
2|REAR SILENCER - LH / RH (SN) * CHECK 282.00

2|FRONT SEAT BELT - LH/RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 2,010.00 -
2|FRONT SEAT BELT ADJUSTMET FITTING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 357.00

1|AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1,827.00

1|BATTERY CONNECTOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 543.00

2|B-PILLAR TRIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 460.00 -
1|REAR WIS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 200.00 20000
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ACRYLIC SEALANT (SN}
CAVITY WAX SEALANT (SN)
STONE CHIP (SN)

FRONT CAR PLATE NO. (SN)
REAR CAR PLATE NO_(SN)
SUNDRIES (SN)

LABOUR

TO TOW AND RECOVER VEHICLE FROM SCENE OF
ACCIDENT

TO CARRY OUT FIRST MEASUREMENT TEST ON CAR-O
LINER.,

TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FRONT PARKING AID,

TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIRCON CONDENSOR.
CHARGED AIR COOLER, RADIATOR. CHECK
ELECTRICAL FANS CONTROL UNIT. PRESSURISE
COOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY OUT VACUUM AND
REGAS,

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID.
CHECK FUNCTION

TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN TO FACILITATE
FENDER RENEWAL

TO INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM.

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR LID'S CONVENIENCE
LOCK SYSTEM, WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHTS AND
REAR WIPER ASSY

TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS
FOR LIGHTS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND RELAY
TRAYS, ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT. INSPECT
FOR DAMAGE AND RENEW WHERE NECESSARY.

TO DISMANTLE AND REINSTALL CENTER CONSOLE
RENEW AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT AND BOTH FRONT
SEATBELT

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL EXHAUST SYSTEM AND
REAR SUSPENSION ASSEMBLY, INCLUDING REAR AXLE
AND PROPELLOR SHAFT. RENEW ACCORDILY

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FUEL TANK ASSY

TO SETUP VEHICLE ON CAR-O-LINER FOR REPAIR.

o

NECESSARY

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BENT

NOT NECESSARY
* CHECK

* CHECK

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

* CHECK

* CHECK
* CHECK
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140.00 140.00
180.00 180.00
40,00 40.00)
40,00 -
1,000.00 -
56,161.00 19,073.00
280.00 280,00
800.00 .
480.00 480,00
1,400.00
280.00 280.00
48000 48000
400.00 400.00
480.00 480,00
1,400.00 1,400,00
1,800.00 .
2,800.00 -
600,00
2,400.00] -
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TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT NEW BUMPER, 15.200.00 8,200.00
BONNET, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, BOTH HEADLIGHTS,
REAR BUMPER AND REAR LID. REPAIR AND
STRAIGHTEN BOTH REAR CHASSIS FRAMES TO
SPECIFICATION OF ORIGIN. TO RENEW FRONT LOCK
CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION, CUT OUT AND WELD
REAR END PANELLING INNER AND END PANELLING
OUTER AND SPARE WHEEL HOUSING RE-ORGANISE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR FRONT
BUMPER SPOILER AND BONNET

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT BUMPER LOWER 11,000.00 7.200.00
SPOILER, BONNET, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, REAR
BUMPER, REAR LOWER SPOILER, REAR LID, HINGES,
BOTH REAR FENDERS, END PANELLING INNER, END
PANELLING OUTER AND SPARE WHEEL HOUSING. TO
CARRY OUT STOME CHIP TREATMENT, CAVITY
PRESERVATION AND JOINT SEALER WORKS

TO CARRY OUT STINE CHIP PRIMER WORK ON REAR 780.00 780.00
PANELLING AND SPARE WHEEL HOUSING.
TO CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT * CHECK 240.00 -
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. 38400

41,204.00
GRAND TOTAL 97,365.00
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